from
, and
ed for
e, and
Club.

nd in Co. of e. M. Annie rmer, nship ne Co. ned to elieve

sts.—

Ont.

there
charles
man of
lt. for
vative.

First 1878.

n, P.Q. dau. of the late Wm. Henderson, of Cornwall Township, a native of Scot. Was a mem. of Town Council of Cornwall from 1867 to 1878, with the exception of two years. Warden of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry for 1878. First returned to Parlt. by acclamation at last g.e. A Liberal.—Cornwall, Ont.

MACMASTER, DONALD, B.C.L. (Glengarry.)

Only s. of the late Donald Macmaster and Mary Cameron, of Williamstown, Co. Glengarry B. 3 Sept. 1846, in the Co. of Glengarry. Ed. at Williamstown Grammar School, and McGill University. Montreal. Graduated with highest honors, and was Torrance Go.d Medallist in law. Unmarried. Senior mem. of the law firm of Macmaster, Hall & Greenshields, Montreal. Has been twice President of McGill University Literary Society. Is now a member of the Council of the Bar of Lower Canada. First returned to Parlt, at last g. e. A Conservative.—Lancaster. Ont.; St. James' Club, Montreal.

McCraney, Daniel. (East Kent.) 2nd Mem.

S. of the late Hiram McCraney, Esq., of the Township of Trafalgar, Co. of Halton. B. in Trafalgar, 1 July 1834. Ed. at the Oakville Grammar School. M. at Oakville, 1866, Janet, eld. dau. of the late George Ewan, Esq. Called to the Bar of Ontario, Michaelmas Term, 1871. Was Mayor of Bothwell from 1868 to 1873. First returned to Parlt. 16 Sept. 1875, to fill the vacancy caused by resignation of Hon. A. McKellar; again returned at g.e. 1879, defeating A. Service, Esq., his opponent, by 317 majority. A Liberal—"has implicit confidence in the integrity and ability of Hon. O. Mowat and his Government, and gives them his hearty support,"—Bothwell, Ont.

McKim, Robert. (West Wellington.)

First returned to Parlt. for West Wellington at g.e. 1867; reelected at g.e. 1871. An unsuccessful candidate at g.e. 1875. Returned for present seat at last g.e. A Liberal.—Parker, Ont.

McLAUGHLIN, JAMES WELLINGTON, M.D., F.R.C.P., F.R.C.S. (West Durham.)

Parents removed from the North of Ireland in 1829 and settled in the Township of Cavan, in East Durham, and in 1843 in the